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Office of Hhe Attaruey Geveral
Washington, B, @ 20530

Qatober 4, 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADE OF DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

SUBJECT: The Freedon of Information Act

Presidant clinton has asked each Fadaral department and agency to
toke steps to ensure it ils in complianee with both the letter and
the apirit of the Fraedom of Information Ack (FOIA), 5 U.8.C.
§ 552. Tha Dapartment of Justice is fully committed to this

directive and stands ready to aesisth all agencles as we implement
thiz new policy.

Firat and foremasl, wa suct ensure that the principle of openness
in govarnment is applied in euach and aevery disclosure and
nendisalosura decision that is regquired under the Act.,

Tharefore, T heraby rascind the Departmant of Justicels 1981
guidelinas for the defemie of agency action in Freadom of
Information Act likigation. The Depavtment will no longer defend
an agenay's withholding of information merely hecause there is a
Tannetantial legal basia® for doing so. Rathar, in determining
whether or not ko defend a nondisclosure decision, wa will apply
a prasmmption of disalogsure.

Ty ba sure, the act accommodates, through ita aexemption
structura, the countervalling interests that can exist in both
disalesure and nondisalosure of government information., Yeb
wnile the Act's exemptions are designed to guatd against havm to
govarmental and privats interests, I firmly beliaeve that thesae
svemptions are best applied with specific reference to such harm,
and only after consideration of thé rezsonably expected
conaaquences of disalosture in each particular case.

Tn short, it shall be the policy of the Department of Justivae to
defend the assertion of a FOIA exempbtion only in those cases
wvhara the agancy reagonaily foraseas that digelosure would ba
harmful to an interest proteched by that exempticn. Where an
itam of information might technically oz arguably £all within an
axanmption, it ocught not to be withheld from a FOTA reguastar
unless it need be.

Tt ia my belief that thisg change in policy serves the public
interest by achieving the Ackls primazy obiectivae —- mawimunm
raespongibla disclosure of govermment information -~ while
praverving esgential confidentiality. Accordingly, I strongly
encourage vour FOTA officers to make “discretiocnary dismclosures'




whenever posesible under the Act. Such dis¢losures are possible
urider a panber of FOIA exemptions, aspecially when only a
governmental interest wauld be affected. The exemptiona and
opportunities for "discrationary disclosures® are discusaad in
the Disoretionary Discleogsure and Waiver section of the "Juskice
Dapartment Guide to the Freedom of Information Act.® As that
discussion points cut, agencles can make discretionary FOIA
disclosutes as a matter of gaed public policy without concern fior
future “"walver consequences" for similar information., sSuch
disclosures can also readily satisfy an agancy's “geancnable
sagregation’ obligatlon under the Act in comnection with
merginally exempt information, fee 5 U.8.C. § 552(h), and can
lesgen an agencyt!s administrativa burden at all lovels of the
adninistrative process and in litigation. I nota that this

policy is not intended to create any substantive or procedural
rightse enforcaeablae at law.

In connaction with thae repeal of the 1981 guidelines, I am
reguesting that the Assistant Attorneys General for the
Departmant's Civil and Tax Dlvisions, as well ms tha United
States Attorneys, undertake 2 raview of the merits of all pending
FOIA casas handled by thenm, acconzrding to the standards sat forth
ahova. Thea Department's litigating attornevs will strive to work
closaly with your geanaral coungaels and their litigatlon staffy to
inplenent this new policy on & casae~by-case basis. Tha
Dapartmentts Office of Inforpation end Privacy can alse ba called
upon for sanistance ln this DProcess, as wall as for poliay
guidanca to agency FOTA officers.

In additicen, at the Department of Tustlcee we ara undertaking a
complete raview and ravision of our regulations implementing the
FOTA, all ralated regqulations pertaining to the Privacy Act of
1974, 5 U.8.0. § 55322, as vell as tha Department's disclosure
policlies genarally. We are also planning to conduct a
Department~wida HFOTA Form Reviaw.? Envisioned is a
comprehansive review of all standard FOIA forms snd
sorraspondence utilized by the Justice Departmentis varicus
components. These items will ke reviewed for their correctnass,
completaness, congistency, and particularly for thelr use of
clear langnage. As we conduct this review, we will be especially
mindful thak FOXA requesters are wsers of & government ssrvice,
participants in an administrative process, and constituents of

our democratic society, I encouraga you to do likewise at your
departments and agencies.

Finally, I would like to take this opportunity to raisa withk you
the longstanding problen of administrative backlaogs tnder the
Fraadon of Information Act. Many Federal departnents and
agancies are often unable to maat the Act's ten-day time limii
for processing FOIA reguests, and some agencies —— especially
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those dealing with high-volume demands for particularly sensitive
racoords -- nainkain large FOTA hacklogs greatly exceading the
mandated time period. The raasons for this may vary, but
principally it appears to be a problem of too few rescurces in
the face of too heavy a worklead., Thisz is a serious problem —-
cne of growing concern and frugtration to both FOIA requesters
and Congress, and to agency FOIA officars as wall.

Tt iz my hope that wa can work constructivaly together, with
congrees and the FOTA~requester compmunity, to reduce bkacklogs
during the coming year. To ensure that we have a alear and
current Understanding of the situation, I am requesting that each
of you send to the Department's Cffice of Intformation and privacy
a acopy of vour agenoy's Anhual FOTA Report to Congress for 1932,
Plaasa include with this report a letier describing the extant of
any present FOIA hacklog, FOTA staffing difficulties and any
otger cbsexrvations in this regard that you believe would be
helpful.

n celosing, T want to reemphasize the importance of ouwr
sooperaktive efforts in this area, The American publicts
understanding of the workings of its government ig a corperstone
of our demosrany. Tha Depariment of Justice stands prepared to
asgint all Federal agenclies as wa make government throughouk the
axecutiva kranch more open, Nore responsive, and more
acoountable.




